

Tyler Derbish | Phase I Environmental Specialist

5261 West Imperial Highway, Los Angeles, CA90045

310-854-6300

Tyler.Derbish@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Derbish has been engaged in the environmental sector since 2015 with experience in the environmental due diligence, data management, and geographic information systems. Mr. Derbish has provided data management for the Exide Technology clean up. Mr. Derbish has worked directly with clients and regulatory bodies to investigate historical and current site use and help clients achieve compliance with federal regulations for residential and commercial properties.

Mr. Derbish's Areas of Expertise include:

- Geographic Information Systems
- Technical Report Preparation
- SCRIBE Databases
- Access Databases

Licenses and Certifications:

OSHA 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response Certified

Project Experience:

EFI Global Inc., Los Angeles, CA Environmental Specialist

As part of the Phase One team conducts historical research and works with regulatory bodies to investigate historical and current uses of properties as part of the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment.

EFI Global Inc., Los Angeles, CA Sampling and Analysis of Properties in the Vicinity of the Exide Facility

As part of the database management team, Mr. Derbish designed and developed databases that tracked sampling activities. Mr. Derbish managed and directed the timely release of SCRIBE and EDD files to the Department of Toxic Substances Control. Mr. Derbish was responsible for coordinating quality control measures and performed quality assurance on all recorded data and data deliverables. Mr. Derbish generated daily route maps on ArcGIS Online for sampling crew and canvassing crew to complete soil testing, and obtaining access agreements.

Patton State Hospital, Staff Development Center, Highland, CA Student Assistant

Mr. Derbish was a student assistant for the Staff Development Center. Mr. Derbish performed a wide variety of typing assignments, course completion database entry, and class scheduling. Mr. Derbish also performed monthly hospital wide compliance report for all sectors and trainings.



Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Los Angeles, CA, Phase I Environmental Specialist, 2017 – Present
EFI Global, Los Angeles, CA, Exide Data Manager, 2016-2017
Patton State Hospital, San Bernardino, CA, Student Assistant, 2015-2016
ESRI, Redlands, CA, Health and Human Services Intern, 2015-2015

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Policy and Management, University of Redlands, CA, 2016
Bachelor of Science, Economics, University of Redlands, CA, 2016